From: Gilchrist Permitting

To: Melissa Garber
Subject: CONTRACTER REGISTRATION
Date: Monday, July 29, 2024 4:26:23 PM

External Sender - From: (Gilchrist Permitting
<permitting@gilchrist.fl.us>)

This message came from outside your organization.
WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that

can result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening
attachments, or clicking links.

AFFORDABLE ALUMINUM SPECIALIST IS REGESTERED WITH GILCHRIST COUNTY.
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Sonia Lando

Community Development

Building and Zoning Department

Gilchrist County Board of County Commissioners

209 SE 1 Street Trenton, Fl 32693
Phone: 352-463-3173

Gilchrist County Board of County Commissioners — Official Website

» Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email
address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this
entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. * The information contained in
this email is privileged and confidential information intended only for the entity to which it
is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution, copying, or taking action in reliance upon this email is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender
and delete this email entirely.
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